Parkside Uillaga Sales

From: VERA KDWALSKY <verakowalsky@gmall corm>
Sent: Wednesday, August 18, 2021 5:03 PM

To: Parkside Village Sales

Subject: Fwd: Yoya Online Worksheat

=ent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: Jack Oin <jack{sprocondo.ca>
Date: August 18, 2021 at 4:50:27 PM EDT

To: Vera Kowalsky <vera@procondo.ca= (j
Subject: Fwd: Voya Online Worksheet " /1 2_

-—=---=--- Forwarded mcssage ---------

From: no-reply@lifeatparksidc.com < no-replyilifeatparkside com=
Date: Wed. Aug 18, 2021 at 4:44 PM

Subject: Voya Online Worksheet

l'o: <jackdgprocondo.ca=

jﬂ' :Eijg‘l {:}":'l:-

Attached is a copy of vour e-worksheet. ? A\ EK{ UG '_l — WAMTWUST v
Date Hhi\l
181082021 'MA\{ Decios

Plenifees  LATEE_

Hello,

IN2ITION SALES REPRESENTATIVE NAME:

Broker Details

Primary Agent First Name:




Jack
Primary Agent Last Name:
Cin
Frimary Agent Email:
lack@procondo.ca
Primary Agent Phone:
6478470666
Primary Agent Brokerage:
ProCondo Really Inc., Brokerage (Notes: The Client specifically wants Unit 912, Thank you very muchi!]
Suite Preference
Model Namea
Fine # 941 ‘*ZS?_ SrE :fr{
Floor Preferance 1
Mid
2nd Model Name
Fing
Floor Preference

Mt

Purchaser Information
Purchaser Surmmame/Last Name:

Kamau vl EJLJD usec g
Purchaser First/Given Name: (Mr. Mrs. Ms.)

Reging, Ndunge \_/‘/
Address:
1 Richards Crt -\v/f
Clty:

Listowel  +_~" 3
Country ;
e

Canada



Postal Code:
NV 0G1 Vil
Cell Phone:
(613)453-5680 |
Email:
mibuvarni@gmall.com
Emplayer V/
Eye Care Services Company .,L/,-

Occupation
Director " -//-
Date of Birth:

=
0326/1966 \//

Front of Driver's License

* lljpeq

Back of Driver's License

*  Zlipeg

Hest Regards,

lack Qin (Broker of Record)
ProCondo Realty Inc., Brokerage
647-R47-0606



